Lexinpton-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION

Jim Gray William O’Mara
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Jim Gray, Mayor é.:
/ Ry

FROM: loeld. Stal:

Todd Slatin, Director

Division of Central Purchasing
DATE: September 18, 2015
SUBJECT: Bid #123-2015 Painting of Swinming Pool Slides for Parks and Recreation

Bids for Painting of Swimming Pool Slides for the Division of Parks and Recreation were received in the Division of
Central Purchasing on September 8, 2015.

Economic Engine notified four hundred thirteen (413) vendors with forty-three (43) vendors viewing the document.
Three (3) bids were recetved. The low bid was submitted by Phoenix Pools, L1.C for $48,350.00, but they did not meet
the qualifications of a minimum of five (3) years of experience refinishing water slides or having fiber glass composite
certification by the American Composite Manufactures Association (ACMA).

The second low bid was submitted by Dale Cooper, LLC dba Safe Slide Restoration for $60,400.00 and they have
fifteen (15) years of water slide refinishing experience and are certified by ACMA. Their bid meets all the spec
requirements, therefore, we recommend accepting the bid from Dale Cooper, LLC dba Safe Slide Restoration for
Painting of Swimming Pool Slides for Parks and Recreation.

The recommended bid meets specfications and is within budgetary constraints.
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